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From: Dettro, Chris [mailto:

Sent: Tuesday, April 06,2010 10:20 AM
To: Miller, Robert L.

Subject: foia request

Robert L. Miller

FOIA Officer

Eastern Illinois University
Charleston, II.

Dear Sir:
Pursuant to all applicable law, I hereby request copies of the following records:

All records and/or employment contracts, notices of appointment, including but not limited to documents
showing salary and benefit packages (both at the time of appointment and current or last), for the following
individuals: William L. Perry and Blair M. Lord.

To the extent possible, I would like this information in electronic format.

Because these records are intended to further public knowledge about the workings of government, I hereby
request a waiver of any and all reproduction fees.

Should you have any questions, I can be reached at , or by email at
Please contact me at this number or email address when the records are ready. Thank you for your prompt
attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Chris Dettro
The State Journal-Register
Springfield, I1.



